Winslow Police Department

114 Benton Avenue, Winslow, MIE 04901-6850
Tel (207) 872-5215 ® Fax (207) 872-1984 @ Imacdard @winslow-me.gov

LEONARD MACDAID, CHIEF OF POLICE

Lieutenant Bradley Hubert Sergeant Brandon Lund
bhubert@winslow-me.gov blund@winslow-me.gov

May 3, 2021
Dear Councilors,

Please accept the following report for the month of April.

e Police Activity Graph for the month of April 2021 attached. Total calls for
service 850.

e Both applicants completed the test for the open Sergeant’s position. On
Wednesday 04/28/2021 both candidates took part in a lengthy interview
administered by all three supervisors. A second interview will be next
Wednesday. Both Officers are performing well.

e On Saturday April 24 we had a drug take back day. The event was very
successful. It was a positive community policing event.

e Our newest Officer Jacob Poulin just completed his twelfth week of training.
The program is very demanding and filled with many challenges. During the
month of May, he will begin to transition from being closely supervised to
ultimately working on his own. Several Officers have helped with his
training creating a strong team effort.

e [ have enclosed a mutual aid agreement for your approval. This document is
between several bordering communities. This document is very similar to
the one we have been working with for years. Our Attorney William Lee has
reviewed this agreement. Please contact me with any questions or concerns
you might have.

e We currently have two applicants for our open patrol position. Both
background investigations are almost complete. Interviews will commence
after I complete the Sergeant’s promotion.

Respectfully submitted,

Respect - Honesty - Fairness - Compassion



Leongrd R. Macdaid
Chief of Police
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Leonard Macdaid

From: Leonard Macdaid

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 7:54 AM
To: Winslow PD

Subject: FW: Thank you!!

Great job Charles and Jacob.

From: Leonard Macdaid

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 7:52 AM

To: Nicky McKinney <nicibici@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Thank you!!

Thank you for your kind words. | will share your letter with both Officers and our Town Officials. Winslow
Police Department has a long standing reputation of strong community policing practices. We always try to
treat every citizen with the utmost respect and dignity. | am very fortunate to have a great group of Officers.
Welcome to Winslow, | am sure you will find all aspects of this community positive and productive.

Sincerely,
Chief Macdaid

From: Nicky McKinney <nicibici@hotmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:22 PM

To: Leonard Macdaid <Imacdaid@winslow-me.gov>
Subject: Thank you!!

CAUTION Thxs emall ongmated from an External Source. Please use proper Judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or respondmg to this email. : ‘ : ‘

Dear Chief Macdaid,
We would just like to express our utmost gratitude to your department and officers.

Late on the evening of the 13th of April our moving company phoned as said they would be delivering to us
the following day. We have waited weeks for this so we were very excited, however the driver was extremely
rude and said that as we lived on a State Highway (we live at 28 Smiley Avenue) he would not be able to
deliver our belongs and it would be an additional $727 to shuttle our belongings. Through their customer
support we discovered there was an option to have the police there to warn traffic about the truck on the
road - the driver insisted that he needed a permit, and they would have to stay there the whole time. It seems
the driver didn't want to do our delivery, he wanted to pass it off to a smaller truck but paying the extra cash
was just something we couldn't afford at this time.

We phoned the Winslow Police Department and spoke to Police Officer/ACO Charles Theobald. Officer
Theobald was amazing and offered to put together an email on letterhead to provide to the driver...however
the driver was not happy with that and demanded Officer Theobald's phone number to 'tell him the rules'.
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Later when we spoke to Officer Theobald, he advised that the driver was not happy with the email and that
WPD would provide an officer to assist with warning traffic and help us out. Whilst Officer Theobald was ever
the professional, he alluded to the fact that the driver had been difficult with him, the driver is literally the
rudest man we have ever dealt with, so we are grateful for Officer Theobald's patience.

Today when the moving company driver showed up, we were blessed to have Patrol Officer Jacob Poulin
present. Officer Poulin was so professional and polite even though the driver was extremely rude. The driver
did not have a ramp so he was unable to take our large tool chest off his truck, but Officer Poulin was able to
recommend a local flatbed company to assist the driver.

Both Officer Theobald and Officer Poulin are a credit to the Winslow Police Department. As two Aussies, a long
way from home and new to the area we are truly grateful to have moved to a community like Winslow.

Thank you.

Kindest Regards
Nicky McKinney & Dale Zanker.



MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT FOR POLICE SERVICES BETWEEN THE
COMMUNITIES OF
WATERVILLE, WINSLOW, OAKLAND, FAIRFIELD & CLINTON

This Agreement between the participating municipalities and law enforcement
agencies is effective April 1, 2021, and supersedes all previous Agreements on this
subject.

This Agreement is made and entered into by and among the City of Waterville, and
the Towns of Winslow, Oakland, Fairfield and Clinton to facilitate law enforcement
mutual aid between the aforementioned municipalities, pursuant to 30-A MRSA
section 2674, as the same may be amended from time to time. The terms of this
agreement are as follows:

1.

Mutual aid assistance will be made when either police agency requires
additional manpower and/or resources to protect life or property, to maintain
order, to prevent the commission of criminal acts, to prevent the escape of a
person who has committed a criminal act, and to ensure officer safety
pursuant to standard police practice and training guidelines.

Mutual aid assistance will be provided when either police agency requires
assistance for a major unplanned incident or lack of sufficient manpower that
jeopardizes the health and welfare of the citizens of the requesting
municipality and when delay or limited staffing may cause further jeopardy to
life or property or in the case of jointly planned collaborative activity.

In the event of a mutual aid situation, the Chief of Police or designee of the
agency requiring mutual aid shall contact the Chief of Police or designee of
the agency from which mutual aid is being requested and provide information
that is relevant for appropriate response and record keeping.

. In the event of a mutual aid situation, each assisting agency will furnish

personnel, equipment, or services that are available, in the opinion of the
assisting department's Chief of Police or designee. The assisting agency's
Chief of Police or designee must take into consideration the continuing
amount of police protection required within its jurisdiction when making this
decision and may deny a request for mutual aid based on the needs within its
jurisdiction.

In the event of a mutual aid situation, each assisting agency will be

responsible for the wages, pension, workers’ compensation and other

benefits incurred by its own personnel, and shall be liable, if any liability is

determined to exist, for personal injury or property damages caused by or

occurring to its own personnel in the course of providing assistance, except

for liability incurred by the command or operational decisions made by the
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requesting department which will be assumed by the requesting department.

. Police Officers responding to mutual aid assistance requests outside of their
appointed jurisdiction shall have the same authority as Police Officers of the
requesting agency and, when assisting other municipalities, shall have the
same privileges and immunities as when acting in their own municipality and
as an officer of the requesting agency, except as to the service of civil
process.

. Each municipality represents to the others that it has full and complete
authority to enter into the Agreement and the person executing this Mutual
Aid Agreement on its behalf is duly authorized to do so.

. A municipality may terminate participation in this Agreement by vote ofthe
municipality's municipal officers, with or without cause, upon written notice
to the other municipality parties to this Agreement.

. All written notices shall be deemed to have been properly given if personally
delivered or sent by United States certified or registered mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to a party for whom it is intended as
its address herein set forth:

If to Waterville If to Fairfield

(Name, title, address) (Name, title, address)
If to Winslow If to Clinton

(Name, title, address) (Name, title, address)
If to Oakland

(Name, title, address)

10. Any subsequent modifications or amendments relating to this Agreement

shall be in writing and be signed by all parties.

11.1f any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement, or the application

thereof to any person or circumstance shall to any extent be invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of
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such term, covenant or condition to the other persons or circumstances,
shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant or condition of this
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent of the law.

12.Each party represents to the other, and each relies upon the other's
representation, that they and their undersigned representatives are fully
authorized and empowered to enter into this Agreement and to bind their
principals and constituents.

13. The benefits and burdens of this Agreement shall inure to and be binding
upon the successors, assigns, and constituents of Waterville, Winslow,
Oakland, Fairfield and Clinton.

14.This Agreement shall be construed and governed under the laws of the
State of Maine.

15.Each of the parties hereto agrees to take any and all actions reasonably
necessary in order to effectuate the intent and to carry out the provisions
of this Agreement.

16. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which

shall constitute an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the
same Agreement.
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MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

Joseph Massey, Police Chief Stephen J. Daly, City Manager
City of Waterville City of Waterville

Leonard MacDaid, Police Chief Erica LaCroix, Town Manager
Town of Winslow Town of Winslow

Mike Tracy, Police Chief Gary Bowman, Town Manager
Town of Oakland Town of Oakland

Thomas Gould, Police Chief Michelle Flewelling, Town Manager
Town of Fairfield Town of Fairfield

Stanley “Rusty” Bell, Police Chief Earla Haggerty, Town Manager
Town of Clinton Town of Clinton

Effective: April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2026.
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